# **PTC Meeting Minutes**

#### 8-9-2024

#### **Attendance:**

Amy Nytko Kristine Plotinski

Rachel Bulas Fannita Menna

Jenny Johnstone Diana Jarvis Taylor

Lesia Anderson Renee Jex

Maria Bongiovanni Ellen Kaufmann

## **Old Business**

- Budget
  - New Play Set maybe a few families can pitch in put plaque donated by...
  - o Diana to reach out to Mrs. Lenn
- Calendar Changes from last meeting
  - Trunk Or Treat Oct 25<sup>th</sup> ok may need to find new people to run
    - 6-630 trunk set up
    - 630-8 trunk or treat
  - o Santa Shop Dec 4, 5, 6th
  - o My Guy and I Dance Feb 1st
  - o Talent Show April need Chair
  - Dinner Dance TBD Usually Feb already booked
    - Might keep auction in Feb and do event at a later date
  - Mother and Son Bowling March?
    - Doesn't need to be booked until Jan.
  - o Gymnastics Fundraiser Maybe a Sunday in the Summer Kristine to talk to Father.
  - o Graduation Mass May 29th

### **New Business**

- Teacher Lounge Amy August 25<sup>th</sup> everything is being shipped to the school
- Back to School Bash Sept 7<sup>th</sup> 11:30-1:30p PTC to arrive around 10am for setup
  - o Rachel to have flyer on display for Meet the Teacher.
  - o Rachel to create Track it Forward with all volunteers needed
  - o Water and Capri Sun Maria to get at Sams
  - o Rachel get the boxes of chips in storage
  - o Baby Pool Rachel to buy
  - Maria Look for ducks
  - Maria to get prizes clearance items
  - o Tables needed 8

- o Face Paint / Glitter Tattoo Maria
- o Basketball/baseball combo 2 Jenny
- Small bounce house for littles 1 Maria
  - Need matt/blankets for shoes Lesia
- Snow Cones 2 volunteers Leah's machine
  - o Diana Need solo cups (250), spoons / Kristine 1 cherry and 1 watermelon syrup
  - o Ice Kristine -
  - Use left overs from festival
- Pizza 1 volunteer Hungry Howies to deliver Kristine will call.
- Popcorn Rachel to check supplies 1 volunteer
- Sucker pull 1 volunteer
- Duck game 1 volunteer
- Obstacle course Maria to get need 2 volunteers 1 on each side
- Possible outdoor movie night in the future.
- Create Magnet with all PTC events to give to families give out first week of school
  - o Magnets from Debby's Dollar
- \_\_Directory Lesia to update Kristine to assist
- Meet the Teacher
  - o\_8-22
  - o Lesia to talk
  - o Invite people to come to next meeting
- PTC Fund Request Form Amy to update
- PTC Mingle on hold, see who signs up for open positions
- New Members your role determines how many hours they will receive.
- Lunch
  - Jenny to reach out to Father Mark.
- Remind Fannita Ask Emily if we can add another admin
- Roles
  - o President Jenny
  - o VP Lesia
  - o Treasurer Maria
  - o Secretary Fannita
  - o\_\_Lesia back up note taker
  - o\_New Positions need to sign up on the sign up forward
    - GM/ Office Liaison Rachel
    - GM / Calendar Manager Kristine
    - GM / Teacher Recognition Manager Amy
    - GM / Assembly & Grant Manager Kristine
    - <u>■</u> GM / Social Media Manager Renee Rachel to get list of kids that cannot be posted online.
    - GM / Event Shopper Diana
    - GM / Restaurant Fundraiser New Member Rene / Lesia will pickup if nobody new does
    - GM / Event Chair Liaison New Member

Next Meeting: Wednesday, Sept, 11th 2024 5:30 pm - TBD